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U.5. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Prisons

Federal Detention Center

Pl b WD

Plidiadelplia, FToprsyivaenta 10105

5/25/07

MEMORANDUM FOR SKU LT.

FROM: Officer K.Lazor

SUBJECT: Inmate Abdullahu #61286~066

On Friday, May 25, 2007, I was working the Special Housing
Unit. At approximately 12:10 p.m., 1 went to cell 820AD to get
inmate Abdullahu #61286-066 for a legal visit. Once the inmate
was secured in hand restraints I opened fthe cell door and
observed graffiti on the inside of the door and noticed the light
switch was tampered with, The graffiti was “RAINCA KOSOVA UCK",
had a gun shooting bullets at the initials “FBI”, and 2 gun with
“UCK” written abhove it. The light switch cover was bent and had
one screw missing which was found on the top bunk. There was
also markings on the floor near the bunk that are consistent with
the making of a weapon. At this time inmate Abdullahu admitted
to doing the graffiti. He stated “I'm sorry” and asked if he
could paint over the graffiti.
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